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Jae Lim,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today. As a result of our discussion, | request to make the following changes
To the frequency limits for the carrier descriptions in items 3, 4 and 5 appearing in the screen shot below:

Item 3; frequency band should be 13770 MHz to 13780 MHz.

Item 4; frequency band should be 13750 MHz to 13769 MHz.

Item 5; frequency band should be 13781 MHz to 14000 MHz.

Also on item 3; EIRP should be 71.0. The EIRP density/4 KHz is correct as stated.

These changes should bring the modification application into compliance. Please confirm.
Regards,

Joseph Massey, Engineer

USEI Vernon Valley Teleport

'massey @use\—telegort,com
973-202-4088 (mobile)

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 4:18 PM

To: Joseph Massey <jmassey@usei-teleport.com>

Cc: Kevin Moscatiello <kmoscatiello@usei-teleport.com>; Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>; Darryl White <dwhite@usei-teleport.com>
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20201117-01252; Call Sign: E202189

Hi Joseph,

Sorry for the late reply.

| received the pleading, but we still need to lower the EIRP density for 13750-13771 and 13779-14000 MHz.

48.4 dBW/4K = 80.18 dBW/6M
45.4 dBW/4K = 77.16 dBW/6M

These exceed 71 dBW/6MHz and must be lowered below 71.
Please email me the lowered EIRP density/4kHz for both freq bands.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCc/iB
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Denali hereby requests the following changes/corrections to the subject application referenced below:

1. The site coordinates should be Lat: 4112 07 N Lon: 74 31 35 W (WGS84) and zip code should be
07461 (sussex, NJ).

2. Eliminate the 1M00G7W emission between 13772 Mz and 13778 MHz and replace with
6MOOG7W in this band at 71 dBW/6 MHz or 39.23 dBw/4 kHz.

3. Correct EIRP density for the 36M0G7W emission between 14000 and 14500 MHz to 45.4 dBw/4

kHz.

File Number: SES-LIC-20201117-01252 Accepted For Filing PN Date: None
Callsign: E202189 Action Taken PN Date: None
Streamlined: N'A Term Begin Date: None
Environmental Impact: N Term End Date: None

Status: System Entry Date Filed: 111172020

Red Light: N

Status Date: 11/17/2020

Last Action: Nose Last Action Date: Noe
Bond Date: Noae
Adopted Date: None
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US357 In the band 13.75-14 GHz, geostationary space stations in the space research service for which
information for advance publication has been received by the ITU Radiocommunication Bureau (Bureau)
priorto 31 January 1992 shall operate on an equal basis with stations in the fixed-satellite service; after that
date, new geostationary space stations in the space research service will operate on a secondary basis. Until
those geostationary space stations in the space rescarch service for which information for advance

‘publication has been received by the Bureau prior to 31 January 1992 cease to of
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Federal Communications Commission

b) the e.i.rp. density of emissions from any earth station in the fixed-satellite service operating with a
space station in non-geostationary-satellite orbit shall not exceed 51 dBW in any 6 MHz band from 13.77
t0 13.78 GHz.

Automatic power control may be used to increase the e.i.rp. density in any 6 MHz band in these
frequency ranges to compensate for rain attenuation, to the extent that the power flux-density at the
fixed-satellite service space station does not exceed the value resulting from use by an earth station of an
e.i.rp. of 71 dBW or 51 dBW, as appropriate, in any 6 MHz band in clear-sky conditions.
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Denali hereby requests the following changes/corrections to the subject application referenced below:

1. The site coordinates should be Lat: 41 12 07 N Lon: 74 31 35 W (WGS84) and zip code should be
07461 (Sussex, NJ).

2. Eliminate the 1MOOG7W emission between 13772 MHz and 13778 MHz and replace with
6MOOG7W in this band at 71 dBW/6 MHz or 39.23 dBw/4 kHz.

3. Correct EIRP density for the 36MOG7W emission between 14000 and 14500 MHz to 45.4 dBw/4

kHz.
File Number: SES-LIC-20201117-01252 Accepted For Filing PN Date: None
Callsign: E202189 Action Taken PN Date: None
Streamlined: N/A Term Begin Date: None
Environmental Impact: N Term End Date: None
Status: System Entry Date Filed: 11/172020
Red Light: N
Status Date: 11/17/2020
Last Action: None Last Action Date: None
Grant Date: None Bond Date: None
DA #: None Adopted Date: None

From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Joseph Massey <jmassey@usei-teleport.com>

Cc: Kevin Moscatiello <kmoscatiello@usei-teleport.com>; Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>; Darryl White <dwhite@usei-teleport.com>
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20201117-01252; Call Sign: E202189

HiJoseph,

Thanks for this reply.

So the coordinates should be 41 12 07 N 74 31 35 W (WGS84) and zip code should be 07461.

Please also see my previous emails and the screenshot about 71 dBW/6MHz in 13.77-13.78 NTIA requires if you want to use the Fed freq bands.
Here’s my calculation:

47.1 dBW/4K = 78.86 dBW/6M

48.4 dBW/4K = 80.16 dBW/6M

45.4 dBW/4K = 77.16 dBW/6M

You would have to file the pleading or Amendment before it gets updated in the IBFS.

Please let me know if you have any question.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

Google (& 100% Camera: 727 m  41°12'07°N 74°31'35"W
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3] 13772 13778 IMO0GTW | 7110 4717 1.00 MHz| Digital 8.70 741 -15.30 WCiel-2
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5| 13¥79 14000 3EMOGTW | B5.00 4 T 3E.0 MHz| Digital 22680 18197 -17.00 W Ciel-2
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From: Joseph Massey <jmassey@usei-teleport.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Cc: Kevin Moscatiello <kmoscatiello@usei-teleport.com>; Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>; Darryl White <dwhite @usei-teleport.com>
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20201117-01252; Call Sign: E202189

Jae Lim,

The address for this location should be : 11 Edsall Drive, Sussex, NJ, 07461.

See attached photo.

The site coordinates shown below are correct at red mark out.

The specific antenna is marked in blue on the left side of the photo.

Disregard the Convergence Solar mark out. That does not exist on USEI’s property.

Regards,

Joe Massey

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:48 PM

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
| appreciate this information.

We looked for your antenna at coordinates you provided and are not able to find the antenna.

Site ID: MVES Ciel-2

Cortact Persor: [Kevin J. Moscatislln Phane Number: IW
Street
Cityr: m State: lm Zipcode‘ﬂ?ﬁdZ .:ounty: |5ussex

Area of Dperation: [New Jersey

Fa Natification: Yes [« No Comply 25.209(a]: T Yes  No [ N
Frequency Eooldlnat\on Comply 25 209(a2]; T es C INo (- N/&
Required Yes CNe
Forgign Frequency [~ ves (o Mo [ N, Remate Cantral [T Yes = No

Coordination Fiequired:

e

Hem.
Latl 2 10, ] Elevation [meters]: 2174
Lnng\lud*?# B N&D Indicator: |NAD-83 A4

We are thinking the site address and coordinates don’t match.
Please confirm the site address, zip code, and coordinates.
Please let us know location of your antenna in Google earth.
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Freq bands 13.75-14 GHz needs NTIA coordination according to US357:
Please verify frequencies in green and red are correct for NTIA coordination.

US357 In the band 13.75-14 GHz, geostationary space stations in the space research service for which
information for advance publication has been received by the ITU Radiocommunication Bureau (Bureau)
prior to 31 January 1992 shall operate on an equal basis with stations in the fixed-satellite service: afier that
date, new geostationary space stations in the space research service will operate on a secondary basis. Until
those geostationary space stations in the space research service for which information for advance
publication has been received by the Bureau prior to 31 January 1992 cease to operate in this band:

a) the e.i.r.p. density of emissions from any earth station in the fixed-satellite service operating with a
space station in peostationary-satellite orbit shall not exceed 71 dBW in any 6 MHz band from 13.77 to
13.78 GHz;
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b) the e.i.r.p. density of emissions from any earth station in the fixed-satellite service operating with a
space station in non-geostationary-satellite orbit shall not exceed 51 dBW in any 6 MHz band from 13.77
to 13.78 GHz.

Automatic power control may be used to increase the e.dr.p. density in any 6 MHz band in these
frequency ranges to compensate for rain attenuation, to the extent that the power flux-density at the
fixed-satellite service space station does not exceed the value resulting from use by an earth station of an
e.irp. of 71 dBW or 51 dBW, as appropriate, in any 6 MHz band in clear-sky conditions.

Please submit a Pleading or Amendment to update your LIC application.
| can only update the minor data in IBFS and need your Pleading or Amendment in this case.
Thanks again.

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

From: Joseph Massey <jmassey@usei-teleport.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@f >

Cc: Kevin Moscatiello <kmoscatiello@usei-teleport.com>; Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>; Darryl White <dwhite@usei-teleport.com>

Subject: SES-L1C-20201117-01252; Call Sign: E202189

Jae Lim,

Below are my responses to your email to USEl on January 21.

These site coordinates are correct.

N

EIRP density of 44 dbW/ 4 kHz which would result in an EIRP for this carrier of 68 dbW.

w

the regulation.

v

All the frequencies listed on the attached tables are correct for our use.

You are correct; the 47.1 dbW/4 kHz is too high for that portion of spectrum. By FCC rule the minimum EIRP in Ku band is 68 dBw. Therefore, for the proposed 1MO0G7W carrier | suggest an
It is my understanding that in this portion of spectrum, 13750-13771, the maximum EIRP permitted is 85 dbW. The EIRP density as proposed results in an EIRP of 72.4 dbW which should satisfy

The 85 dbW limit also applies to the 13779-14000 MHz spectrum. The proposed EIRP density 0f45.4 dbW/ 4 kHz would result in an EIRP of 84.9 dbW.
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Re:
Please consider submitting a pleading or amendment for your LIC application.
1. Please verify location of your antennaat 4212 10n 743139 w
2. Eirp Density (47.1 dBW/4kHz) on 13772-13778 1MO0G7W exceed 71 dBW/6MHz; please consider lowering
3. Eirp Density (48.4 dBW/4kHz) on 13750-13771 1IMO0G7W exceed 71 dBW/6MHz; please consider lowering
4. Eirp Density (45.4 dBW/4kHz) on 13779-14000 36MOG7W exceed 71 dBW/6MHz; please consider lowering
5. Please verify all frequencies in green and red are correct and will be used. These require NTIA coordination.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

File Mo, |SEG-LIC-20201117-01252  Call Sign: [E202189 Filing State: |Pending Stalus: |AFP Stalus Date; [Nov 172020 6
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v US Licensed Satellis EIVICE 1
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City: [VERNON WALLEY  County: |Sussex State: [N Lat [4212100N  Lom [0743139.0%  Gind [m amslpf217.9 NADB3

Ant Diametel| Max Input [ Max PtCommns:

Finvy |ntenna 1D ‘rmw Gain [dBi@GHz) | Gain (dBi@GHz) FERMTTED ST ©

Power (W1 | Output Eirp
1

1[4/ Ciel-2 347 67.9) E1.0@1195  B24 @ 14.25 TELSTAR 11N [S2357] @ 37 5w L

Freqlo [FreqHi [Sathic |Sattc |Elev Elev Bzim Azim Calc Elev | Calc Elew | Calc ézim | Calc Azim Antenna D
[MHz] [MHz] [East] |[west] |[[East] |[west] [[Fast] |Pwest] [[East]) [west] [East] [west]
1 140000 14500 Iw 143w 51 74 1024 2554 43 71 1026 2662 WCiek2
2| 10850 11200 I 143w a1 74 1024 2554 419 71 1026 255.2 WChiel-2
2l 11480 12900 Tt ATt R A N0 4 IER A al 1 0o DEE DAl
A ol v eV G ] P T
1] 14000 14500 3BMOGTW 8500 3350 T 36.0 MHz Digital 22.60 181 -22.90 Y\/Ciel-2
2| 140000 14500 1MOOGPW @ 7237 4240 T 1.00 MHz Digital 9.97 9.92 -14.00 W\WCiel-2
3] 13772 13778 1MOOGTW | 7110 4717 1.00 MHz Digital 8.70 7.4 -15.30 VyCiel-2
4] 13750 13771 TMOOGPW = 7237 484 7 1.00 MHz Digital 397 3.93 -14.00 W\Ciel-2
5| 13779 14000 36MOGTw 8500 454 T 36.0 MHz Digital 22.60 181.97 -17.00 "Ciel-2
10950 11200 TMO0GA R 1.00 MHz Digital WWCiel-2
11450 122000 1M00GAW R 1.00 MHz: ! Wy Ciel-2
10950 11200 36MOGTW R 36.0 MHz Digi W Ciel-2
11450 12200 36M0G7W R 36.0 MHz Digital W Ciel-2

Best Regards,

Joseph Massey, Engineer
USEI Vernon Valley Teleport
jmassey@usei-teleport.com
973-202-4088 (mobile)

Disclaimer

The Information in this email and any attachments thereto is proprietary and/or legally privileged, and is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not that person, and have received this
email in error, you may not distribute it nor use its content or attachments, and you are kindly requested to delete it from your system and contact the sender immediately, by the contact details provided above or
by return email. Unauthorized use or disclosure of the information in this email - to which no warranty of accuracy, completeness and/or security is provided - is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful
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